
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Steeple Solar flood risk and drainage LLFA discussion
Date: 17 February 2026 10:40:50
Attachments: image006.png

From: @nottscc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 January 2026 17:17
To: @rsk.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Steeple Solar flood risk and drainage LLFA discussion

 

 
Sorry for the delay, I’ve been seeking some clarifications and guidance from a couple of collagues
who ave been closer to this NSIP and also our legal team.
 
Having clarified I’m not up to speed on the process and in particular the role of the protective
provisions, we are now satisfied that it is appropriate for the Land Drainage act to be dissaplied,
and the DCO and protective provisions be the controls process for this.
 
Hope this helps, if you need anything further please let me know.
 
Kind Regards,

 

Principal Officer - Flood Risk Management
Highways and Transport
 
Nottinghamshire County Council
 
Tel: 
 

@nottscc.gov.uk   I  flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk  I  www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk
 
Flood Risk Management Team, Nottinghamshire County Council,
County Hall, Loughborough Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP
 
 

 
 
 
From: @rsk.co.uk> 

mailto:flood.team@nottscc.gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/yHEiCXDgGu6yLzmTmtEHWbcH2?domain=protect.checkpoint.com

@ Nottinghamshire
County Council





Sent: 18 December 2025 16:19
To: @nottscc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Steeple Solar flood risk and drainage LLFA discussion

 
 
CAUTION: This email was sent by an external email address. Please do not click on any
links or download any attachments unless you know it originates from a trusted source.

 
,

 
Just to clarify, we already have protective provisions for Notts as LLFA at Part 3 of the Protective
Provisions schedule in the DCO. We would just need your confirmation that Part 3 is an
appropriate set of controls (as you have agreed on other DCOs) to allow for disapplication to take
place here.
 
Many thanks,
 

 
 

Principal Hydrologist

 
www.rsklde.com 

18 Frogmore Road, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP3 9RT, UK 
Switchboard: +44 (0)1442 437500  
Direct Dial:   

RSK Land & Development Engineering Ltd is registered in England at Spring Lodge, 172 Chester Road, Helsby, Cheshire WA6 0AR.  
Company Number: 4723837 
This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information, if you are not the named addressee, or
the person responsible for delivering the message to the named addressee, please notify us immediately and delete the e-mail. The content must not be disclosed to
any other person, nor copies taken. Although this e-mail and any attachment are believed to be free from viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
they are virus free. No responsibility is accepted by LDE for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt. LDE reserve the right to monitor e-mails sent or
received. All works/services agreed are carried out under the LDE terms and conditions that can be found at https://rsklde.com/terms-of-use/ 

Before printing think about your responsibility and commitment to the ENVIRONMENT! 
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